Pinzel, Kenneth (DEQ)

From: - Wesley Simon-Parsons [WParsons@dominionterminal.com]

Sent: Monday; December 07, 2015 10:58 AM
To: Pinzel;, Kenneth (DEQ) .

Subject: Fwd: PM10 Upticks

Attachments: image001-jpg

Just a follow up

Wes
(757} 912-4291

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Steil, Cory" <Cory_Steil@kindermorgan.com<mailto:Cory Steil@kindermorgan.com>>
Date: December 7, 2015 at 10:54:03 EST

To: Wesley Simon-Parsons
<WPdarsons@dominionterminal.com<mailto:WParsons@dominionterminal.com>>
Subject: RE: PM 10 Upticks

Wes,

Looking through past records | don't see anything that stands out. All of our environmental controls
were in service and cycles completed as required. On May 11 we show rainfall of 0.58" during the
day, don't see how an uptick would be possible? I'm sure the HRSD project didn't help any with
pavement sawing, excavations, equipment traffic/emissions, one phase of the HRSD project was
conducted right next to your filters!

From:: Steil, Cory

Sent: Monday; December 07, 2015 7:12 AM
To: 'Wesley Simon-Parsons'

Subject: RE: PM10 Upticks

t will look into it. What's going on?

From: Wesley Simon-Parsons [mailto;WParsons@dominionterminal.com
Sent: Sunday, December 06, 2015 10:58 AM

To: Steil, Cory

Subject: PM10 Upticks

Can you see anything in your records that would explain an upftick in PM10 3/30-3/31 or 5/11-5/12%
Weren't they still working on the sewer line replacement at that time?

Wesley Simon-Parsens, P.E., M.ASCE
Engineering Manager

Dominion: Terminai Associates, LLP
600 Harbor Rd, Newport News, VA
D: (757) 926-0937

F: (757) 247-9729
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